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From: Gina Finocchiaro (Sydney LHD) 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 5:16 PM 
To: David Farrell 
Cc: Nathan Rudd (Sydney LHD) 
Subject: Dr Winston Cheung 

Dear Mr Farrell 

I refer to your correspondence dated 8 May 2024. 

I provided you my response in correspondence dated 30 April 2024. I do not propose to provide additional 
comments but refer you to the information already supplied concerning the initial assessment process and outcome. 

As previously advised, if Dr Cheung seeks an external review, consistent with clause 2.3.5 of NSW Health Policy 
Directive (PD2016_046) please advise by COB Wednesday 15 May 2024 and this externa l review will be arranged. If 
no response is received, I will arrange the mediation as previously outlined. 
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Kind Regards 
Gina Finocchiaro 
Director, Workforce & Corporate Operations 
Sydney Local Health District 
Level 11, KGV Building, Missenden Road, Camperdown 2050 
Phone: Mob 

Health 
Sydney 
Local Health District 

All people. abilities. cultures. 
genders. identities. languages. 
sexuaUties. welcome here. 

From: David Farrell < 
Sent: Wednesday, 
To: Sarah Reeves ( 

Subject: RE: Dr Winston Cheung 

Dear Ms Finocchiaro 

Attached is a letter. Please respond by 5pm 13 May 2024. 

David Farrell 
Principal 

Goldrick Farrell Mullan 
Solicitors 
Suite 1203, Level 12 
370 Pill Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
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e-mail may conta in information which is confidential or subject to legal professional privilege. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient you must not 
read the body of it, use it, or disclose the contents of ii. Any confidentiality or privilege between solicitor and client is not waived or lost because this e-mail 
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SCI .0012.0153.0003 

From: Sarah Reeves (Sydney LHD) 
• Sent : Tuesday, April 30, 2024 9:51 

To: David Farrell 

Subject: Dr Winston Cheung 

Dear Mr Farrell, 

Please find attached a letter for your attention from Gina Finocchiaro, Director Workforce and Corporate Operations 
SLHD. 

Kind regards 
Sarah Reeves 
Executive Assistant to the Executive Director of Operations and Director Workforce and Corporate 
Operations SLHD 
Acting Executive Assistant to Chief Executive SLHD 
Lev, I 1. r 1 )La u('Or , V Buildin , Missenden Road CAMPEPQO\VN NSW 2050 
Tel - I 

t\,jJj Health 
NSW Syd ney 
C(M11NHCHT Local Health District 

I acknowledge the Trad itiona l Owners of the land on wh ich I live and work 
as the First People of this country, and pay respect t o their Elders past, present and future . 

This email is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy or distribute this emai l. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. 

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of 
NSW Health or any of its entities. 

This email is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy or distribute this email. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. 

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of 
NSW Health or any of its entities. 
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